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Ferry, Chris

From: Paul Gray <p.gray@minesub.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 4 September 2015 1:43 PM
To: Mark Maund
Cc: paul.duncan@centennialcoal.com.au; TChisholm@ldocoal.com.au; 

kevin.ruming@industry.nsw.gov.au
Subject: TENQ14-11755W1 : Lot 7 DP 240685. No 110 Pacific Highway Doyalson

Hi Mark, the Board has discussed the proposed use of this site with the leaseholder (Centennial Coal) and they have 
agreed that some development would be supported subject to the following conditions: 
 
1. All infrastructure is designed and constructed as per the subsidence parameters listed in the Northrop letter to the 
MSB, dated 2 December 2014 2. The property (Lot 7 In DP 240685) remains in the ownership of a single entity. 
3. The SSR parameters for this site are the same as the design parameters. 
 
Note that the majority of this block overlies a sublease area that is now part of Chain Valley Colliery and they were 
also given an opportunity to comment on this proposal. They have no objection to the proposal subject to the above 
conditions. 
 
Any Development Proposal will require the formal approval of the Board. 
 
Regards, 
 
Paul Gray 
Acting District Manager 
Mine Subsidence Board, Wyong District Office 
 
P: PO BOX 157 Wyong 2259 
T: (02) 4352 1646 
M: 0425 275572 
E: p.gray@minesub.nsw.gov.au 
W: www.minesub.nsw.gov.au 
 
 
 
 
NOTICE:  This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential or privileged information.  
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete the message.  Views expressed in this 
message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the Mine Subsidence Board. Before 
opening any attachments, please check them for viruses and defects. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Mark Maund [mailto:mark.maund@dewittconsulting.com.au] 
Sent: Friday, 4 September 2015 12:02 
To: Paul Gray 
Subject: FW: Image YOU scanned from the photocopier 
 
Hi Paul, 
 
As discussed see attached Planning Proposal submitted to Council with revised concept layout and the latest 
information I have from you in relation to the site. 
 
Can you please send through some words that I can use to update Council on the current view on the Board in 
relation to the site and proposal. 
 
Thanks for your help and please call if you want to discuss. 
 
MARK MAUND 
Senior Town Planner 
mark.maund @dewittconsulting.com.au 
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Hunter Office 
P 02 4942 5441 | F 02 4942 5301 
PO Box 850, Charlestown NSW 2290 
7 Canberra Street, 
Charlestown NSW 2290 
www.dewittconsulting.com.au 
 
 
 
 
 
Gulgong Office 87 Herbert St, PO Box 232, Gulgong NSW 2852 P 02 6374 2911  | F 02 6374 2922 
 
This transmission is intended only for the person or business entity stated and may contain privileged and/or 
confidential information. If you are not the intended addressee you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone 
else. If you have received this transmission by mistake, please return the message to the sender and then delete any 
material. Thank you. 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Administrator On Behalf Of copier@ 
Sent: Friday, 4 September 2015 12:03 PM 
To: Mark Maund <mark.maund@dewittconsulting.com.au> 
Subject: Image YOU scanned from the photocopier 
 
Reply to: copier@dewittconsulting.com.au <copier@dewittconsulting.com.au> Device Name: Dewitt Consulting 
Device Model: MX-3114N 
Location: Charlestown 
 
File Format: PDF MMR(G4) 
Resolution: 200dpi x 200dpi 
 
Attached file is scanned image in PDF format. 
Use Acrobat(R)Reader(R) or Adobe(R)Reader(R) of Adobe Systems Incorporated to view the document. 
Adobe(R)Reader(R) can be downloaded from the following URL: 
Adobe, the Adobe logo, Acrobat, the Adobe PDF logo, and Reader are registered trademarks or trademarks of Adobe 
Systems Incorporated in the United States and other countries. 
 
        http://www.adobe.com/ 
 




